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Hansie Daniel

Subject: FW: RE: 90s and pipe (Anode#2)

From: Corey Jackson <corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 5:57 AM 
To: Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>; PJ Johnston <pj.johnston@andersonwebb.com> 
Subject: FW: RE: RE: Material Request - 90s (Anode) 
 
FYI only 12 required at this time. For Anode                                                                                                                                                              

External (corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

 
FYI only 12 required at this time. For Anode 
 

From: 배효성 <chally77777@e-shens.co.kr>  
Sent: November 19, 2024 5:19 PM 

To: [CKS]오성택 <oot201@cksolution.co.kr>; Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>; Corey Jackson 

<corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com>; 윤보민 <tadyman@e-shens.co.kr>; Jamie Webb 

<jamie.webb@andersonwebb.com>; [CK]최승우소장 <ccw0909@cksolution.co.kr>; 신진영 

<s821104@cksolution.co.kr>; 진휘 <imjin4999@cksolution.co.kr>; 김규환부장님 <kkh76@cksolution.co.kr>; 

조재환부장님 <jam78@cksolution.co.kr>; 현남규과장님 <nk0301@cksolution.co.kr>; 김동환대리님 

<kdh3055@cksolution.co.kr>; CK신마로 <maro_shin@cksolution.co.kr>; 캐나다이현빈사원 

<lee.hyunbin@cksolution.co.kr>; CK박정태 <jerry0219@cksolution.co.kr>; 서수인 <ssi6709@e-shens.co.kr>; 서장경 

<sjk2001@e-shens.co.kr>; 김민석 <kenstyle@e-shens.co.kr>; 천세훈 <shens1001@e-shens.co.kr>; 서기헌 

<skh0515@e-shens.co.kr>; 신현구 <james3244@e-shens.co.kr> 

Cc: 이태형 <taehyung@e-shens.co.kr>; 홍석우 <sukwoo1346@e-shens.co.kr>; PJ Johnston 
<pj.johnston@andersonwebb.com>; Shervin Mahravan <shervin@consultmechanical.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Material Request - 90s (Anode) 
 

Dear Mr. Hansie, 

 

By the way, I understand that the last quotation of 56ea was for cathode.  

I have not yet received a quotation for 14 anode. Please send me a quotation including 

materials.  

Or you can just increase the quantity at the same price and send it again.  

If you send me a quotation for anode, I will approve it as soon as possible. 

 

Thanks 
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Bae 

------------Original Message------------ 

Subject : RE: RE: Material Request - 90s (Anode) 

Date : 2024-11-20 06:36:27 

From : [CKS]오성택 <oot201@cksolution.co.kr> 

To : 'Hansie Daniel' <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>, 'Corey Jackson' <corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com>, 

'"배효성"' <chally77777@e-shens.co.kr>, '윤보민' <tadyman@e-shens.co.kr>, 'Jamie Webb' 

<jamie.webb@andersonwebb.com>, '[CK]최승우소장' <ccw0909@cksolution.co.kr>, '신진영' 

<s821104@cksolution.co.kr>, '진휘' <imjin4999@cksolution.co.kr>, '김규환부장님' <kkh76@cksolution.co.kr>, 

'조재환부장님' <jam78@cksolution.co.kr>, '현남규과장님' <nk0301@cksolution.co.kr>, '김동환대리님' 

<kdh3055@cksolution.co.kr>, 'CK신마로' <maro_shin@cksolution.co.kr>, '캐나다이현빈사원' 

<lee.hyunbin@cksolution.co.kr>, 'CK박정태' <jerry0219@cksolution.co.kr>, '서수인' <ssi6709@e-shens.co.kr>, 

'서장경' <sjk2001@e-shens.co.kr>, '김민석' <kenstyle@e-shens.co.kr>, '천세훈' <shens1001@e-shens.co.kr>, '서기헌' 

<skh0515@e-shens.co.kr>, '신현구' <james3244@e-shens.co.kr> 

Cc : '이태형' <taehyung@e-shens.co.kr>, '홍석우' <sukwoo1346@e-shens.co.kr>, 'PJ Johnston' 

<pj.johnston@andersonwebb.com>, 'Shervin Mahravan' <shervin@consultmechanical.com> 

Hansie, 
  
Could you please send me a quote for elbow replacement? 
  
Please send me a quote using the same form you used last time and I will send you an email for review and 

approval. 
  
Thank you.  
  
  

 
SungTaek OH / Global Business 

CK Canada Inc. 
A : 3295 Quality Way, Unit 130, Windsor, Ontario N8T 3R9 
T : +1-226-348-9982 (CA) / +82-10-6757-5754 (KR) 
M : oot201@cksolution.co.kr 
W : www.cksolution.co.kr  
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in the message only. It is 
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without the written consent of the 
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sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, 
so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.  
From: Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:06 PM 
To: Corey Jackson <corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com>; "배효성" <chally77777@e-
shens.co.kr>; 윤보민 <tadyman@e-shens.co.kr>; Jamie Webb <jamie.webb@andersonwebb.com>; 
[CK]최승우소장 <ccw0909@cksolution.co.kr>; 신진영 <s821104@cksolution.co.kr>; 진휘 <imjin4999@cksolution.co.k
r>; 김규환부장님 <kkh76@cksolution.co.kr>; 조재환부장님 <jam78@cksolution.co.kr>; 현남규과장님 <nk0301@cks
olution.co.kr>; 김동환대리님 <kdh3055@cksolution.co.kr>; 
CK신마로 <maro_shin@cksolution.co.kr>; 캐나다이현빈사원 <lee.hyunbin@cksolution.co.kr>; 공사관리담당 (글로

벌) 오성택사원 <oot201@cksolution.co.kr>; CK박정태 <jerry0219@cksolution.co.kr>; 서수인 <ssi6709@e-
shens.co.kr>; 서장경 <sjk2001@e-shens.co.kr>; 김민석 <kenstyle@e-shens.co.kr>; 천세훈 <shens1001@e-
shens.co.kr>; 서기헌 <skh0515@e-shens.co.kr>; 신현구 <james3244@e-shens.co.kr> 
Cc:이태형 <taehyung@e-shens.co.kr>; 홍석우 <sukwoo1346@e-shens.co.kr>; PJ Johnston 
<pj.johnston@andersonwebb.com>; Shervin Mahravan <shervin@consultmechanical.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: Material Request - 90s (Anode) 
  

Mr. Bae, 

  

We are yet to receive appropriate 90s at ANODE#2 to proceed further. The highlighted 90s are 

affecting our progress and we are slipping behind our schedule by another 3 weeks. 

  

Please expedite and replace/supply approved 90s, ASAP. 

  

Thanks,  

  

Hansie Daniel, P.Eng 

Senior Project Manager 

  

 
 

54 Audia Ct, Unit 2, Concord, ON L4K3N4 

Email: hansie.d@consultmechanical.com I Ph: 905 738 1400 I C: 647 769 2333 

  
From: Corey Jackson <corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:57 AM 
To: "배효성" <chally77777@e-shens.co.kr>; 윤보민 <tadyman@e-shens.co.kr>; Hansie Daniel 
<hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>; Jamie Webb <jamie.webb@andersonwebb.com>; 
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
<pj.johnston@andersonwebb.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: Material Request – CDA 90s  
  
Bae, 
  
No matter size of item all items require Heat numbers, this is not going away and must be provided by 

whomever supplied the material, for example the attached 2 images the stainless pipe has a lot number 

this can be used, the 90 deg elbows I am not sure as I do not know if that is a heat number or a version 

of material grade in Korea, this matter is urgent as all (X14) 90s for replacement are on hold until 

documentation is received. 
  
Please follow the quality program approved by TSSA to obtain your C of A as we must or else we risk 

loosing our certification. 
  
Moving forward it would be best practice to issue MTRs are the same time you deliver material either 

electronically or hard copy, it is part of the receiving process (mandatory) to match HT#s to MTRs. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Corey Jackson 
QA/QC Inspector 
Anderson Webb Limited 530 McGregor Side Rd, Sarnia, ON N7T 7H5 
Office: +1 519 336 2753  Cell: +1 519-784-8780 

corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com | www.andersonwebb.com 
 
 
From: 배효성 chally77777@e-shens.co.kr  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:43 AM 

To: Hansie Daniel hansie.d@consultmechanical.com; 홍석우 sukwoo1346@e-shens.co.kr; 공사관리담당 (글로벌) 

신진영 차장 s821104@cksolution.co.kr; 공사관리담당 (글로벌) 오성택 사원 oot201@cksolution.co.kr; 

공사관리담당 (글로벌) 김규환 부장 kkh76@cksolution.co.kr 

Cc: [CK]김종남차장 jn_kim@cksolution.co.kr 
Subject: RE: FW: 90s and pipe (Anode#2) 
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Mr. Hansi e, I'm planni ng to go out to the site this aft ernoon to do some w ork, so c ould you explain the details to me ? And is the problem with the 14 bad elbows on the anode? thanks Bae                

External (chally77777@e-shens.co.kr)  
  Report This Email  FAQ  GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

 

Mr. Hansie, 

 

I'm planning to go out to the site this afternoon to do some work, so could you explain the 

details to me? 

And is the problem with the 14 bad elbows on the anode? 

 

thanks 

Bae 

------------Original Message------------ 

Subject : FW: 90s and pipe (Anode#2) 

Date : 2024-11-13 00:29:16 

From : Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com> 

To : 배효성 <chally77777@e-shens.co.kr>, 홍석우 <sukwoo1346@e-shens.co.kr>, 공사관리담당(글로벌) 신진영 차장 

<s821104@cksolution.co.kr>, 공사관리담당(글로벌) 오성택 사원 <oot201@cksolution.co.kr>, 공사관리담당(글로벌) 

김규환 부장 <kkh76@cksolution.co.kr> 

Cc : 

Mr. Bae, 

  

See below request from Anode#2 which have a same impact on 90s. 

  

Please let us know your availability to review the deficient 90s and give us your direction to 

proceed further. 

  

Thanks,  

  

  
From: Corey Jackson <corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:15 AM 
To: Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>; Jamie Webb <jamie.webb@andersonwebb.com>; 
William Shuart <william.shuart@andersonwebb.com>; Kevin Simpson <kevin.simpson@andersonwebb.com>; 
darbradleysteamfitter@gmail.com; Ryan Glover <ryan.glover@andersonwebb.com> 
Cc: Shervin Mahravan <shervin@consultmechanical.com> 
Subject: 90s and pipe 
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Hansie, 

  

(14) 90s were found in need of replacement in Anode #2 a separate email will be sent for this 

re-work. 

  

Aw is requesting a length of 10” A53 Gr B for the re-work 90s with short pups in between 2 

failed 90s. this would save the cutting and prepping of these pups, new spool would be 

constructed. There are 4 spools in Anode alone that would benefit from the new material. 

  

Thanks in advance, 

  

Corey Jackson 
QA/QC Inspector 
Anderson Webb Limited 530 McGregor Side Rd, Sarnia, ON N7T 7H5 

Office: +1 519 336 2753  Cell: +1 519-784-8780 
corey.jackson@andersonwebb.com | www.andersonwebb.com 

 


